
1 

 

 
 
 

 
 

DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 

Date: January 10, 2024 

Time: 5:30-7:00 p.m. 

Location: North Clackamas Aquatic Park, 7300 SE Harmony Road., Milwaukie, OR 97222 

Or attend virtually by registering for this meeting:    

https://clackamascounty.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_DK6z-AsxTPG4v4C9ELWgyg  

 

   

I. Call to Order- Jeanette De-Castro 

II. Action Items 

a. Nominate/Elect Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary (5:30 p.m., 20 min) 

b. DAC Recruitment Discussion (5:50 p.m., 5 min) 

c. Approval of DAC Meeting Summary from November 8, 2023 (5:55 p.m., 5 min) 

III. Discussion Agenda  

a. Changes or Status Updates (Milwaukie Bay Park, Concord, Jennings Lodge, SDC 

Methodology, NCPRD Funding, System Plan)* (Included in Budget Discussion) 

b. 24-25 Budget Process (6:00 p.m., 30 min) 

c. Parks Registration- Current availability of activities (6:30 p.m., 5 min) 

IV. Public Comment** (The Chair of the District Advisory Committee (DAC) will call for 

statements from citizens regarding issues relating to NCPRD. It is the intention that this 
portion of the agenda shall be limited to items that need to be discussed by the DAC to 
conduct their NCPRD business. Comments shall be respectful and courteous to all) (6:35 
p.m., 5 min) 

V. DAC Member Reports (6:40 p.m., 10 min) 

VI. District Director Monthly Report (6:50 p.m., 5 min) 

VII. Future Dates 

a. February Agenda Submission No Later Than Wednesday, January 17, 2024, by  

5:00 p.m. 

b. Finalization of Agenda: Monday, January 22, 2024 

c. Next DAC Meeting: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 

• Planned agenda topics: System Plan Discussion 

 
*Standing Meeting Items**If you would like to provide a public comment during the meeting, please raise your hand 

when the chair opens up the public comment portion of the meeting. If you would like to submit a written statement 

during the meeting, you can put it in the Zoom chat, but it may not be read during the meeting.  

https://clackamascounty.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_DK6z-AsxTPG4v4C9ELWgyg


2 

 

 

December 7, 2023   BCC Agenda Date/Item:  

North Clackamas Parks and Recreation District Board of Directors  

Approval of a professional services contract with Design Workshop, Inc. for 

Consulting Services to develop a Parks and Recreation System Plan. Total value not 

to exceed $358,028. Funding through NCPRD Capital Asset Funds. No County 

General Funds are involved.  

Previous Board 

Action/Review  

Exec. Session and Policy Session on November 21, 2023  

Performance 

Clackamas  
• Honor, utilize, promote, and invest in our natural resources. 

• Ensure safe, healthy, and secure communities 

Counsel Review  9/25/2023 AN  Procurement Review  Yes  

Contact Person  Cindy Becker  Contact Phone  503-930-6894 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: North Clackamas Parks and Recreation District (“NCPRD”) seeks 
approval of a contract with Design Workshop, Inc. for consulting services to develop a parks and 

recreation system plan, with a total contract value of up to $358,028.  

NCPRD’s current Parks and Recreation Master Plan was adopted almost 20 years ago, in 2004, and 
updated in 2007. It has been a useful guide for long-range planning; however, after two decades 

and many changes affecting the District, an updated vision and plan is needed to guide the District 

into the future. An update of the Master Plan is necessary to meet the changing needs of the 

community and to provide a 20-year road map that sets the future direction of NCPRD. NCPRD has 

acquired new properties and developed several new parks and trails since the last plan was 

adopted that will be integrated into the District’s long-range System Plan.  

NCPRD needs a planning process that builds community, dialog, trust, relationships, and 

understanding at its foundation to best serve the public. Key tools necessary include updated and 

clear research, needs assessment, and analysis, combined with broad and meaningful community 

engagement. Through this process, NCPRD will work to develop a plan with an updated mission 

and vision, updated goals, priority strategies and actions and associated funding strategies, and an 

implementation plan that NCRPD can effectively complete.    

Regular updates will be provided to the Board once the process gets underway.  

For Filing Use Only  



3 

 

 
www.ncprd.com  

  Staff Report – December 7, 2023  

 

Page 2 of 2 to obtain necessary assistance for this work, NCPRD issued a formal solicitation (RFP # 2023-

08 for Consulting Services to Develop a Parks and Recreation System) to contract with a team of 

professionals with expertise in all aspects of parks, trails, and natural areas System Planning. This includes 

community engagement; core services identification; level of service analysis; needs assessment; trends 

identification; benchmarking; governance and operational review; financial and funding analysis; and 

maintenance and operations planning. This procurement process resulted in a top qualified proposer, 

Design Workshop, Inc.  

In the initial planning process, a community profile will be developed including a statistically valid 

survey to capture district residents’ values and needs. The profile will include break outs of the data to 
separate City of Milwaukie data from unincorporated area data. After this work is completed, NCPRD 

staff will come back to the Board to seek approval of Phases 3 and 4 (plan development and creation) 

for either Option A: Entire district or Option B: Unincorporated area only.    

  

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the NCPRD Board of Directors approve a professional 

services contract with Design Workshop, Inc. for consulting services to develop a parks and 

recreation system plan. Total value is $358,028 for Option A and $354,890 for Option B.  

  

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Contract #8284  

Respectfully submitted,  

Cindy Becker   

Acting NCPRD Director  

http://www.ncprd.com/
http://www.ncprd.com/


4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

North Clackamas Parks and Recreation District  

District Advisory Committee  

 

Wednesday, November 8, 2023, 5:30 – 7:00 p.m. 

  

Location: North Clackamas Aquatic Park and Virtually (via Zoom)  

   
 

DAC Members Present: Grover Bornefeld, Jeanette DeCastro, Joel Bergman, Katie Scott, 

Lisa Batey, Mark Elliott, Muciri Gatimu, Maureen Thom, Ryan Stee  

DAC Members Absent: Ali Feuerstein, David Gilman  

Staff and Officials Present: Dominic Cortinas (NCPRD Deputy Director), Jeff Munns (County 

Counsel), Kallie Guentner, Alex Gilbertson, Jessica Stead, Lidia Larson (NCPRD)  

                                                                            A video of this meeting is available on the NCPRD website at  

                                     https://ncprd.com/public-meetings/meeting-minutes    

  
Call to Order  

DAC meeting was called to order by Chair Stee at 5:36 p.m. A quorum was present. 

Action Items  

• Approval of DAC Meeting Summary  

o The summary from the DAC meeting held on September 13, 2023 was approved 

with no edits.  

• ACTION: Joel Bergman made a motion to approve the meeting summary as presented. 

Katie seconded the motion. Meeting minutes were approved.  

Discussion Agenda   

• Changes or Status Updates: (Concord, Jennings Lodge, System Plan, NCPRD Funding, Milwaukie 

Bay Park, SDC Methodology)*   

o Concord Property 

▪ Alex Gilbertson provided an update on the Concord Property project. There was 

an appeal on this project regarding the street extension, and the Hearings 

Officer ruled against the appeal. Construction is estimated to begin in December 

2023.   

o Jennings Lodge 

    

    

  
UNA PPROVED   

      

https://ncprd.com/public-meetings/meeting-minutes
https://www.clackamas.us/meetings/communityproject/oakgladproj
https://www.clackamas.us/meetings/communityproject/oakgladproj
https://www.clackamas.us/meetings/communityproject/oakgladproj


5 

 

▪ Alex Gilbertson provided an update on the Jennings Lodge project. NCPRD held 

a community gathering/public engagement event on September 28, and the 

summary of feedback and numbers for how many participated in this event and 

online is included in the Division Reports in the Agenda Packet. NCPRD is 

planning a second community event, to be held in the gym at the school, on 

January 18, 2024.  

o System Plan 

▪ Dominic Cortinas provided an update that NCPRD has a Policy Session scheduled 

for November 21, 2023 to take the System Plan to the Board of Directors. The 

Board will then decide next steps.  

▪ Our new Principal Planner is taking the lead for this project.  

▪ Several DAC members expressed that they would like this to move forward 

and would like to know why it was postponed. Members asked why this is 

now appearing in a Policy Session and not in a meeting where public 

comment can be provided.   

o SDC Methodology: No updates. 

o Milwaukie Bay Park: No updates.  

o SDC Methodology: No update.  

o NCPRD Funding: No update. 

 

• Legal Response 

o Jeff Munns provided clarification that for the Board to discuss a topic it needs to be in 

a public meeting. The Policy Session is like a work session. Contracts typically go to 

Issues/Updates meetings then the consent agenda at the Business Meeting, but the 

Board needed more time to discuss than an Issues/Update meeting would allow. 

o While there is not a designated time during Policy Sessions for public comment, all 

Business Meetings have public comments sections during the meeting and anyone 

can provide a public comment during that time.   

o Jeff Munns requested documentation for the DAC appointments of Lisa Batey and Ali 

Feuerstein from the City of Milwaukie.   

 

• Update Regarding Director Position 

o Michael Bork will no longer be the Director of NCPRD. Please direct any questions to 

Gary Schmidt, the County Administrator. 

o Joel Bergman requested that Gary Schmidt be present at the next DAC meeting to 

address questions. 

o Mark Elliot shared his email conversation with Gary regarding Mike’s departure.   
o Ryan expressed concern over Mike’s dismissal, and how it appears to be another 

delay for the District.  

 

• NCPRD Foundation Discussion 

o Dominic Cortinas included resources regarding Foundations in the Agenda Packet.   

 

• Budget Preparation 

o Kallie Guentner provided an update on the NCPRD budget prep. The NCPRD finance 

team has started the budget process for the 2024-25 fiscal year. They anticipate 

having monthly updates in the Division Report included in the Agenda Packets for 

DAC meetings.   



6 

 

o The Budget Proposal Form is live on the NCPRD website, and any submissions 

received before December 31 will be reviewed for the upcoming fiscal year. The 

Budget Proposal Form can be found here: https://ncprd.com/financial-information 

o NCPRD currently has two vacancies on the NCPRD Budget Committee.  

 

Public Comment 

• None  

  

DAC Member Reports  

• Katie Scott (Subarea 3 representative)  

o Reported that Pfeifer Park has a hole in it, and wanted to be 

sure NCPRD was aware.   

o The NCPRD Maintenance team took note of this issue and will 

look into it.  

  

• Jeanette DeCastro (Subarea 3 representative)  

o Recently rented a space at the Milwaukie Community Center 

(MCC) and found the staff there super helpful.   

.   

• Lisa Batey (Subarea 5 representative)  

o The second Saturday of every month there is a group that 

meets to remove invasive plants at Minthorn Wetlands. They 

meet from 9:30 a.m.-noon.   

o The three parks that the City of Milwaukie are building with 

ARPA funds will have groundbreaking in winter and open in 

fall of 2024.   

 

• Muciri Gatimu (Subarea 1 representative) 

o Reported that a sign had fallen into the Boardman Wetlands. 

o The NCPRD Maintenance team took note of this issue to look 

into it ASAP.  

 

• Joel Bergman (Community Center Advisory Board Appointee) 

o Volunteers needed:  

▪ There are currently two vacancies on the CCAB.   

▪ There is an immediate need for Meals on Wheels 

drivers.   

o The Emergency Firewood and Emergency Energy Assistance 

programs are underway. Residents can apply through the 

Milwaukie Community Center (MCC).   

o The Artisan gift shop at the MCC is open to any 

artists/vendors. If you are interested in selling your product 

at this gift shop please contact the MCC for additional 

information. 

o Events:  

▪ 11/9/2023, Veteran’s Day Buffet  
▪ 11/19/2023 – Traditional Thanksgiving Dinner 

https://ncprd.com/financial-information


7 

 

▪ 12/2/2023 – Winter Celebration from 9:30am-noon.  

   

District Monthly Reports  

• Dominic Cortinas provided the division reports.  

• The District Monthly reports were included in the agenda packet.  

• Dominic introduced NCPRD’s new Planning and Development Director, Kia Selley.  
  

Adjournment   

The DAC meeting was adjourned by Chair Stee at 7:11 p.m.  

  

  

   



 

 

 

 

8 

 

 

 

NCPRD Monthly Division Report 

Prepared for the NCPRD District Advisory Committee (DAC) 

REPORTING PERIOD: December 2023 

DAC MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

 

Asset Development 

The purpose of the Asset Development program is to coordinate and manage current and long-range 

planning, the acquisition of park land, all aspects of the District’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), and 
the repair and replacement of capital assets in order to provide recreation facilities that serve District 

residents. (Capital repair & replace will be included in Division Report for Parks, Trails and Natural Areas). 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

• Park at Jennings Lodge Campus: Two concepts have been developed based on feedback 

received from the fall in-person community event and the online survey. The next opportunities 

for community feedback will be at an in-person open house on January 18, 2024 and through an 

online survey.   

• Park at Concord Property: Construction drawings have been completed.  

• Community Center at Concord Property:  Construction mobilization is complete and 

construction activities have started; the building is expected to open to the community by 

summer 2025. 

• System Plan: The Board of Directors has approved the professional services contract with 

Design Workshop.  

• Trails Network Plan: A draft scope of work has been developed and submitted to ODOT for 

review and approval. A consultant will be selected by summer 2024 and work efforts will begin 

in 2025.  ODOT will fund and administer the $300k consultant contract. 

PROJECTS/TASKS BEING WORKED ON 

• Park at Jennings Lodge Campus: Preparations are underway for the next community 

engagement event on January 18 and an online survey to obtain feedback on two park concepts. 

• Park at Concord Property: Equipment selection is underway in preparation for construction.   

• Community Center at Concord Property: The scope of interior building improvements is being 

prepared for estimating and construction purposes. 

• System Plan: Background materials are being prepared to support the kick-off of consultant 

work beginning in January 2024. 

LOOKING AHEAD 

• Park at Jennings Lodge Campus: Host an online survey and community event on January 18, 

2024 to receive feedback on two design concepts. The community event will be held in the gym 

at the Jennings Lodge Campus. Commence work on schematic design. 



 

 

 

 

9 

 

• Park and Community Center at Concord Property: 

Construction is expected to continue through mid-2025; specific updates on construction 

activities will be provided beginning February 2024.  

• System Plan: Kickoff with the consultant team, begin system inventory and analysis, and 

develop community engagement plan. 

• Trails Network Plan: ODOT to hire and fund $300k consultant contract. 

 

Capital Improvement Projects FY 23-24  

Item Current Activity Next Steps Timeframe 
        

System Plan Prep for consultant work Kick off consultant work Winter 2024 

Trails Network Plan 
Await ODOT review and 

approval of draft scope  
ODOT to hire consultant Spring 2024 

Ball Fields Study 
Conduct analysis of land 

availability 

Select site(s) based on 

System Plan 
Fall 2024 

Park at Jennings Lodge 

Campus 

Prep for community review of 

design concepts; identify 

funding for construction 

Develop schematic 

design 
Summer 2024 

Park at Concord Property  
Advise on construction 

activities and cost control  

Advise on construction 

activities and cost control Summer 2025 

Community Center at Concord 

Property 

Develop scope of interior 

building improvements 

Advise on construction 

activities and cost control 

as needed  

Summer 2025 

Hull and Swanson Natural 

Area 
 

Prepare Request for 

Proposal for design  
Spring 2025 

Park at New Urban High 

School 
 Negotiate agreement 

with school district 
Spring 2025 

Park at Justice Property  Complete site due diligence 
Prepare Request for 

Proposal for design  
Winter 2025 

SDC Methodology On hold    

Milwaukie Bay Park On hold   

 

 



 

 

 

 

10 

 

 

Finance 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

• Financial Report: The FY 22-23 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) is complete. 

NCPRD received an “unqualified opinion” which means that the independent auditors believe 
that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial 

position of the District, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 

District and are compliant to the standards of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 

CURRENT PROJECTS/TASKS 

• Budget: Work is well underway on the FY 24-25 budget – staff is working to analyze department 

requests. 

LOOKING AHEAD 

• Continued work on the FY 24-25 budget; staff will provide an update to the DAC at the February 

meeting. 

• The 2nd quarter financial report will be available for the February DAC meeting. 

• Staff will attend the Government Finance Officers Association annual conference that will be 

held in Orlando, Florida in June 2024. 

 

Marketing and Communications 

The purpose of the NCPRD Marketing and Communication program is to increase engagement and 

awareness around NCPRD's diverse spectrum of programs, activities, and projects, while ensuring clear 

and consistent brand messaging and design. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

• Year in Review: NCPRD has finalized and released its 2022-2023 Year in Review, to share 

accomplishments and provide a more comprehensive look at the many ways NCPRD serves the 

community. The Year in Review is located online at ncprdyearinreview.com, and will also be 

accompanied by a truncated print piece that will be distributed at events throughout the year. 

• Aquatic Park: To promote winter break extended hours at North Clackamas Aquatic Park, and to 

increase registration numbers, NCPRD launched a digital marketing campaign that included 

social media paid ads, Google AdWords, and other digital promotion. The campaign resulted 

over 5,000 new visits to the Aquatic Park landing page. Staff is still evaluating registration 

numbers and results. 

 

PROJECTS/TASKS BEING WORKED ON 

• Sponsorship Packages: NCPRD is developing a set of new sponsorship packages for the larger 

events, providing opportunities for community groups and businesses to get involved and 

support programs and services. 

https://www.ncprdyearinreview.com/


 

 

 

 

11 

 

• Spring Program Promotion: Staff has begun the process of 

developing a suite of promotional materials, spanning print and digital, in preparation of spring 

program registration.  

 

LOOKING AHEAD 

• Website Refresh: The NCPRD website (ncprd.com) will soon be undergoing a refresh, to make 

the site more modern, user-friendly and accessible. An RFQ has been drafted to begin the 

process of hiring a website developer. 

 

Older Adult Services 

The purpose of the Older Adult Services program is to provide coordinated nutritional, transportation, 

educational and social service programming to the communities’ older adults and persons with 
disabilities; assisting them in remaining independent and helping them thrive in their later years.  

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

• The Nutrition Program, in partnership with “Fill a Stocking, Fill a Heart,” delivered a stocking or 
gift bag to every Meals on Wheels recipient. Community members took empty stockings home, 

then filled and returned them. This year, we had an individual donor contribute $1,000 and 

another donor donated 140 new nutcrackers to make the gifts extra special. 

 

 

 

• The Nutrition Program held its annual holiday brunch for Center patrons. Center employee and 

professional musician Jessi Le Main provided the entertainment and the kitchen staff prepared a 

delicious traditional brunch.  

• Improvements have been made to the Milwaukie Community Center facility, including 

installation of new security cameras and replacement of walk-in freezer doors. 

 PROJECTS/TASKS BEING WORKED ON 

• Past MCC Foundation Chair Scott Barbur and his law partner Laura Laskey donated $5,000 to the 

foundation to beautify the Sara Hite Memorial Rose Garden. Staff are evaluating new rose 

identification plates and signage for the garden. 



 

 

 

 

12 

 

• The Nutrition Program is partnering with Clackamas County to 

reduce and reuse food waste. All MCC kitchen food waste is placed in a composting can and 

picked up weekly. It includes leftover food from meal prep, and having a volunteer scrape the 

daily lunch leftovers into bins to enhance sustainability. 

 

LOOKING AHEAD 

• Volunteers will begin taking appointments in January for the annual Tax Aid Program. This 

partnership with AARP utilizes volunteers to help low-income and elderly community members 

complete their taxes. The program completes about 1,000 returns annually from February 6 

through April 15. The demand for this program is very high and spaces fill quickly. 

• The Center’s bi-monthly newsletter publication ‘Connection’ will double its paper distribution 

to 1,600. While most folks receive the Connection online, volunteers will deliver the printed 

copies to local businesses, libraries and partnering organizations to market the MCC programs 

looking to increase attendance. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Recreation 

The purpose of the NCPRD Recreation program is to provide a variety of recreational and educational 

opportunities directly and in partnership with other providers to enhance personal health and the 

quality of life for all residents of the District. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

• The Winter Celebrations event was held at the Milwaukie Community Center on Saturday, 

December 2. Attendance increased with 525 community members learning about holiday 

traditions worldwide, including Hanukkah, Kwanzaa, Christmas, Las Posadas, St. Lucia Day, and 

Dongzhi Festival through interactive experiences and group performances, such as the Vasa 

Youth Swedish Dancers. 

                       

• The Adaptive & Inclusive Social was held at the Milwaukie Community Center Friday, December 

15. The 37 attendees enjoyed an evening of picture bingo, decorating ornaments, making 

bracelets, and catching up with old and new friends. 



 

 

 

 

13 

 

  

 
• Winter break basketball clinics were a big hit with our community. Over the eight days of 

clinics, 179 players had a great time sharpening their basketball skills on the Mount Scott 

Elementary gymnasium court. 

   
• Twenty six campers enjoyed three science camps during winter break. Campers engineered a 

Christmas tree built with gumdrops and marshmallows, whipped up fragrant bath bombs and 

soaps, grew crystal tree ornaments and made ice volcanos and frozen slime – all while studying 

science, technology, engineering, art and math. 

   
• Pre-K basketball filled the 15 roster spots quickly and the waitlist grew to another 15. With the 

high demand, we added another offering of Pre-K basketball! 

• The first day of winter 2024 registration was Tuesday, December 5, and 1,306 registrants have 

enrolled in the programming. 

• Aquatic Park swim instructors participated in an all-team in-service training on Saturday, 

December 16. It included water scenarios, team building and feedback review from lesson 



 

 

 

 

14 

 

patrons (parents).  

 

 
• The Aquatic Park hosted five home swim meets with over 700 individuals attending or 

participating.    

• The Winter American Red Cross lifeguard class was completed with 14 participants and five 

staff members recertifying.  

• On Friday, December 22 over 500 swimmers attended the free Randall’s ‘Swim with Santa’ 
event. Safety topics were covered at stations, and Randall’s gave gifts to the little ones.       

   
• An air curtain was installed at the Aquatic Park entry doors. The machine creates an air barrier 

between the exterior and interior air, for comfort and energy savings. 

 

PROJECTS/TASKS BEING WORKED ON 

• Staff is planning summer events, classes, and camps by deciding on dates and interviewing 

potential instructors and third-party summer camp providers, such as Play-Well TEKnologies, a 

program dedicated to bringing high-quality LEGO Engineering programs to students across 

Oregon. 

• Staff are finalizing spring basketball clinics for kindergarten to eighth graders. Clinics will be 

held on weeknights and Saturdays. 

• Preparations are ongoing for the 2024 Adult Softball Season at Nelson Sports Complex. 

• Hoopers basketball player registrations topped 1,600! Staff is busy forming teams, recruiting 

coaches and ordering uniforms.  

• Due to the construction at the Concord School Property, staff is working on the logistics of 

moving summer camps to the Clackamas School Property. 

• Staff finalized class offerings for spring and event details for upcoming events – Lunar New 

Year, My Little Valentine Dance and “Game On” The Ultimate Teen Game Night.  
• Lifeguard interviews and skill tests will begin for those who just completed the lifeguard 

training in the hopes of joining the Aquatic Park team. 



 

 

 

 

15 

 

LOOKING AHEAD 

• February 10: My Little Valentine Dance, MCC, 6:30-9 p.m., NCPRD, $25; non-resident, $32 

• February 18: Lunar New Year Celebration, MCC, noon-2:30 p.m., FREE 

• March 2: “Game On” The Ultimate Teen Game Night, MCC, 7-10 p.m., FREE 

 

Parks, Trails and Natural Areas 

The purpose of the Parks, Trails and Natural Areas program is to provide management, maintenance and 

ongoing stewardship services to NCPRD residents and visitors so they can access safe, clean and well 

maintained parks, trails and natural areas both now and into the future. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

• Seasonal Maintenance:  

o All drinking fountains have been turned off and winterized. 

o All irrigation has been winterized. 

o Leaf cleanup is nearly finished. 

o Weekly mowing has ended for the 2023 season. 

• Equipment: Park maintenance route trailer was purchased. 

• Training: 5 PTNA staff attended the annual ORPA conference held in Portland. 

• Natural Areas: Staff has been busy enhancing parks and natural areas by planting: 

o 31 trees throughout the district. 

o 600 native wetland sedge plants at Boardman and Stringfield. 

o 85 plants at Forest Creek (off of Pfeifer Park) to establish a pollinator hedgerow along 

the powerline corridor, with the help of 5 volunteers. 

o 6 larger caliper trees at Homewood and NCP for Milwaukie permits. 

o 207 1-gal native plants in and around Dogwood Park, Alma Myra Park, Territory Dr. Trail, 

Costco Trail, Hawthorne Park, Spring Park, and Kronberg Park. 

o A pollinator hedgerow at Trillium Park, with a kit provided by the Xerces Society 

 

PROJECTS/TASKS BEING WORKED ON  

• Assisting with Concord project. 

• Pruning is ongoing. 

• Stump grinding districtwide. 

• Building maintenance assistant interviews. 

     

  

LOOKING AHEAD 

• January 6: Christmas tree buy-back Jan 6 (NCWC), North Clackamas Park, 9 a.m.-3 p.m. 

• January 27: Spring Park Christmas tree-tie down, Spring Park, 9 a.m.-noon 

 

 

 



NCPRD District Advisory Committee (DAC) Meeting

Budget Overview
January, 2024



NCPRD BUDGET



Terms used in the Budget

Appropriations

The amount budgeted to 
spend

Capital Outlay

A budget category for 
items having a value of 
$5,000 or more and a 
useful economic life of 

more than one year

Reserves 

Funds set aside for future 
expenditures

Fiscal Year

A 12-month period to 
which the annual 

operating budget applies. 
NCPRD’s fiscal year is 

July 1 – June 30

Expenditure

An outlay of funds which is 
chargeable for a specific 
period, usually one fiscal 

year  

Revenue

Income received by the 
District in support of the 

program of services to the 
community

Total Resources

Equals cash available plus 
total revenues

Total Requirements

Equals appropriations plus 
reserves



NCPRD General Fund Revenue Sources

• Property taxes and special use permits

Administration

• Class registrations, lessons, facility rentals, special  events, contributions, and donations

Programs & Community Centers

• Contributions and donations, travel program, special events, and Social Services funding

Older Adult Services

• Facility rentals and grants

Parks, Trails, and Natural Areas

• Grants

Planning & Development



Personnel Services
NCPRD staff are considered contract employees by Clackamas County.  Their funding is included in Materials and 
Services.

Materials & Services
Program and maintenance supplies, fuel, and utilities

Transfers

NCPRD transfers funds from the General Fund to Capital Projects Fund for expenses not covered by SDCs or other 
revenue sources. Funds are also transferred from SDC Funds to the General Fund and the capital projects fund for staff 
time and expenses spent on SDC eligible projects. 

Allocated Costs: Countywide Internal and Central Services
Records Management, Human Resources, Public & Government Affairs (PGA), Information Services (TS), County Admin, 
Finance, County Counsel

Contingency 

Money set aside in the current budget cycle for unknown expenses

Reserve for Future Expenditures
Funds reserved for future expenditures, not spendable in the current fiscal year

NCPRD General Fund Expenditures



Capital Outlay
Capital Outlay can be a capital project from the District’s Capital Improvement Plan, or a needed 
Capital Repair & Replacement item. 

To be included as capital outlay, it must result in the acquisition of an asset with a total cost of $5,000 or 
more, and an estimated useful life exceeding one year. 

Capital Outlay costs can include the costs of planning, design, construction (or purchase), 
administrative and legal costs, and financing. 

Capital Improvement Projects are included in the Master Plan and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
and can be funded with SDCs for eligible projects. Projects considered in Fy’25 budget include:

• System Plan
• Trails Network Plan
• Ball Fields Study
• Park at Jennings Lodge Campus
• Concord Property project (Park and Community Center)
• Hull and Swanson Natural Area
• Park at New Urban High School
• Park at Justice Property

Capital Repair & Replacement projects are submitted annually and are specific to a repair or 
replacement of an asset. (see resident requests next to last page)



System Development Charges

System Development Charges (SDCs) are one-time fees charged to new developments or significant 
redevelopments to help pay a portion of the increased costs to meet parks & and recreation needs.

They are charged at the time of development for both residential and commercial properties within the District’s 
boundaries.

SDCs collected may only be spent on new development and cannot be used to maintain existing assets or 
operations.

Oregon State Law authorizes local governments to assess SDCs. (Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 223.297-
223.314.) State Law specifies how, when, and what improvements are assessed SDCs. 

Zone-specific SDCs may only be spent in the assigned zone area, with the exception that efforts such as 
master planning and system development charge methodology updates can be funded by all zones as they do 
not apply to zone-specific areas 

Zone 1 Includes the City of Milwaukie plus the City’s urban growth boundary.

Zone 2 Includes the unincorporated Clackamas County Area within the District, west of I-205, 

excluding the City of Milwaukie urban growth management area (UGMA).

Zone 3 Includes all District territory east of I-205



Operating:  $11.7 million Non-Operating:  $45.9 million

8  |

NCPRD Total Budget*: $57.5 million

Capital 

Improvement 

Projects

32%

Capital 

Repair & 

Replace.

4%

Transfers

29%

Contingency

6%

Reserves

29%

Administration

7%

Programs & 

Comm. Ctrs

40%

Older Adult 

Services

14%

Parks Trails & 

Natural Areas

31%

Planning & 

Development

8%

FY 23-24 adopted budget*



NCPRD General Fund*: $24.4 million

Revenue Expenses

|    9

Beg. Fund 

Balance

56%
Taxes

29%

Donations

1%

Charges: Fees, 

Fines…9%

All Other 

Revenue

2%

Other 

Interfund 

Transfer

3%

Materials & 

Services

48%

Transfers

36%

Reserves

4%

Contingency

12%

FY 23-24 adopted budget*



BUDGET PROCESS



Annual Budget Process Calendar

Month Activity

January • Budget Kick-Off

• NCPRD Reviews Budget Requests from staff and District

residents

• Budget discussion with DAC

February • Budget discussion with DAC

• NCPRD Budget Projections & 24-25 Budget Proposals due to

County Finance

March • Proposed Budget Reviewed with County Administrator

April • Budget Presentations due to Finance

May • Budget Committee Meets and Recommends Budget to Board

June • Budget Adopted by Board



The Budget Process

Preparing 

the budget 

Approving the 

budget

Adopting the 

budget

• The Proposed Budget is reviewed
by the NCPRD Budget Committee
members

• The County Budget Committee and
the NCPRD Budget Committee
members hold a public meeting to
review and hear comment on the
Proposed Budget

• The budget is approved by the
Budget Committee

• The Board of County Commissioners -
sitting as the Board of North Clackamas
Parks and Recreation District - adopts the
budget.

• Appropriations are made and taxes are
imposed and categorized with the County
Assessor.

• NCPRD prepares its budget in accordance
with the County Budget manual

• Revenues and expenditures for
current year are analyzed and
compared with actuals from previous
years

• Review suggested proposals

• Discuss with DAC



Role of DAC in Budget Process

Provide recommendations during the annual budget process for the acquisition, 
development, operation, and maintenance of the NCPRD facilities & programs. 

Identify and prioritize capital projects and provide recommendations. 

District Finance reviews DAC recommendations and forwards to NCPRD 
Budget Committee.

NCPRD Budget Committee reviews, holds budget hearing, and submits 
recommendations to the Board of Directors. 



Budget Input

Form is available online for users to continually submit 

proposals.

Project proposals will be analyzed for financial impact, 

diversity, equity, inclusion, and feasibility. 

Proposals received prior to December 31st of each year 

will be analyzed during budget development for the 

upcoming fiscal year.

All submissions will be reviewed annually and retained, 

whether or not they are funded in that budget 

development period.



Summary of Project Requests from Residents
Project Request Recommendation

Risley Park - Replace backstop Project to be considered as part of upcoming system plan

North Clackamas Park - Add a park Bench to North Clackamas 

Park.

This will be done out of maintenance operations.

North Clackamas Park - Extend peremiter walking trail to 

North Side of North Clackamas Park. 

Project to be considered as part of upcoming system plan. There are title 13 

conditions that may limit this project.

Pioneer Park - Add a crosswalk to 142nd Ave. to cross to 

Pioneer Park.

NCPRD does not have jurisdiction over county R.O.W. this request has been 

refered to County Road department.

Rivervilla Park - add in/out arrows and striping to parking lot.  Striping will be completed in district wide striping project.

Justice Park - nature base park design and build park. This will be done as planning moves forward on the Justice property. There 

is proposed funding in 24/25

District policy - discontinue use of gas blowers and move to 

battery operation

NCPRD currently uses a mix of batt and gas equipment. NCPRD will move 

forward with battery operated blowers as the technology improves. Gas is 

still needed for wet leaf blowing.

Concord property - professional grade theatre design and build. Project to be considered as part of upcoming system plan. 

District policy - equitable park distribution geographically by 

population of sub areas.

Project to be considered as part of upcoming system plan. 

District policy - discontinue use of gas blowers and move to 

battery operation

NCPRD currently uses a mix of batt and gas equipment. NCPRD will move 

forward with battery operated blowers as the technology improves. Gas is 

still needed for wet leaf blowing.

Jennings Lodge school - public outreach neighbors want to be 

included.

Public outreach has been part of this project and will continue.

Jennings Lodge school - Wants nature interaction, safe trolley 

trail, ADA compliance.

These elements are currently being included in JL project. 

Jenninigs Lodge School - Fund improvements and enhance park. These elementscurrently are being included in JL project.

Altamont Park - add Restroom. NCPRD only provides restrooms at neighborhood park sites for district 

programming needs. 

Would like more tree canopy in parks and along trails. Increase tree canopy in parks and along trails.

Would like more parks in the area of 50th and King Road Project to be considered as part of upcoming system plan. 

Would like a splash pad in the Lewelling area of King Road. Project to be considered as part of upcoming system plan. 

New Urban High School - Wants park project to be 

developed. Has ideas on what to be iincluded. 

Project to be considered as part of upcoming system plan. 



Questions?

|    16


	DAC Agenda Packet 1-10-2024
	DAC Budgeting Presentation for January 2024 meeting (002)
	NCPRD District Advisory Committee (DAC) Meeting�Budget Overview�January, 2024
	NCPRD BUDGET
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	NCPRD Total Budget*: $57.5 million
	Slide Number 9
	BUDGET PROCESS
	Annual Budget Process Calendar
	Slide Number 12
	Role of DAC in Budget Process
	Budget Input
	Summary of Project Requests from Residents
	Slide Number 16


